
LAND USE COMMISSION

November 25, 1969

Mrs* Wattle Mas Hedemann 
JP. O* Box 766 
Kailua, Kona, Hawaii 96740
Dear Mrs* Hedemanns

At its meeting of November 20, 1969, the Land Use 
Commission reviewed your petition to amend the land use 
district boundaries at Kailua, Kona, Hawaii*

The Commission approved approximately a 3-acre portion 
of Tax Map Key 7-5-04: 19 and 29 located makai of the 
proposed highway alignment as shown on the attached map 
from an Agricultural to an Urban designation.

Very truly yours.

Enclosure 

RAMOS DURAN
Executive Officer

cc: Dept* of Taxation
Dept* of Land & Natural Resources
Hawaii Planning Commission
James Edington, Dept, of Education
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November 25, 1969 

Mr•. watt.ie Mae Hedaann 
•" O. Box 766 
xail\la, xona, Hawaii 96740 

Dear Mra. Hedemann, 

A� ita -•ting of November 20, 1969, the Land Use 
Cosamia•ion revi.ewect your petition co ...nd tile land use 
diat.rict bo-W'l4ar1•• at Dilua, KOna, Hawaii. 

i.eh• COIQllliaeion approved approxim.ately a 3-ac.re portion 
of Tax Map Key 1-5-04, 19 and 29 located aakai of the 

propoaed highway alig'Dllent •• ahown on the attached map 
frOll an Agricultural to an Urban designation. 

Enclosure 

cc I Dept. of Taxatlon 

Very truly yours, 

.RAMCII l)tJIW,t 

Executive Officer 

Dept. of Land• &atual aeaourcea 
Hawaii Planning ccmmt••ioa 
James Edington, Dept. of Education 


